Preliminary Complaint Form
Chief of Police — Daniel J. Ransone

Employee’s Name: m- Date: 07/12/2024

P.D. Case/Citation#: La.#_AY . 0
Alleged Misconduct (Attach additional sheets if necessary):

Violation of 19.6.3.14. Members will report for duty promptly at the designated time and place. in proper
attire. and with proper equipment in good working order.

Complainant (print): Sergeant Kevin Fernandez Signaturem
Phone (homé/Cell): Phone (work): 954-746-3660
Address: 10440 W Oakland Park Boulevard. Sunrise. Florida. 33351

Supervisor Receiving Complaint:

Investigation Authorized by: eE < ferrce_,
Investigation Conducted by : SCT. €. Febnbr 228 I.A. Investigation: MO

Findings: ‘:] UnfoundeiENot Sustained IX\Sustained |:| Exonerated ,:l Training

Division Commander: Date: __7/2e/2%
Deputy Chief: ___ ®— Date: 7-12-1Y
Recommended Discipline (on Notice of Intent):
Final Disposition: VE/-GarL _covilrecyul”
Chi

Date: 7/2-1—(/2‘4-

In signing this report, I acknowledge only that it has been discussed with me and that I have received a
copy. [ understand that I may respond verbally or in writing, and that such response will be made part of this
report and takepipto considergsén.

07(23 |1y

Date

SPD/ADMIN: Effective: 11/01/2016




Memorandum

To:  Daniel J. Ransone, Chief of Police
From: Kevin M. Fernandez, Sergeant Vy
Date: July 12, 2024

Re:  Officer - Policy Violation 19.6.3.14

On July 11, 2024, Ofﬁcer-was scheduled to work Bravo Shift from 0530-1700 hours with
regard to an approved shift swap with Officer NIl Officer I was not present for
briefing and sent a text message at approximately 0530 hours to Sergeant [l stating he
would be late to work because he overslept. Officer |l arrived to work and logged into
CAD at approximately 0628 hours and was counselled verbally for his tardiness.

On July 12, 2024, Officer I was scheduled to work Bravo Shift from 0530-1700 hours
regarding another approved shift swap with Officer - Again, Officer [ failed to
show up for briefing. [ attempted to contact Officer over the phone several times to no
avail. Ofﬁcaretumed my call an hour and a half later, at approximately 0658 hours.
Officer confirmed he was scheduled to work on July 12, 2024 and was on his way in.

Officer Il did not provide a reason for his tardiness on this date. Officer -arrived to
work and logged into CAD at approximately 0737 hours.

Based upon my observations and Officer ||l clear disregard to supervisory counsel on
July, 11, 2024, I recommend the below policy violation be sustained.

19.6.3.14. Members will report for duty promptly at the designated time and place, in proper
attire, and with proper equipment in good working order.

SUNRISE POLICE ‘%%\TCWMX M / o] 24

RECEIVED ND FORWARDED
BATE g6l 4y —flafo1
BY: % /l




Stewart, Jessica

From: I

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Stewart, Jessica
Subject: Fwd: Shift Swap

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From:
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 4:40:04 PM

ey 00000000

cc: [
]

Subject: Shift Swap

Good afternoon, | am requesting approval to swap shifts with_on 07/08 and 07/09. _would

be working 07/11 and 07/12.

Officer | Uniform Division — Road Patrol | City of Sunrise Police Department

10440 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, Florida 33351
Front Desk: (954) 746-3370

Records: (954) 746-3500

Non-Emergency: (954) 764-4357 (HELP)

sunrisefl.qov

www.sunrisefl.gov

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to

disclosure. This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information that is
legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments.





